



Santosh Rathod

Java Programmer

Contact

Phone:

+91 7709164643

Email:

rathod.santosh@outlook.com

LinkedIn:

<https://in.linkedin.com/in/rathodsantosh>

Skill Highlights

Languages:

JAVA 8, SQL

Database:

MySQL, MS SQL Server, Dynamodb, Cassandra

Framework:

Spring Boot, Spring Cloud, RESTful Web Service, Microservices, Spring Data JPA, Spring MVC, Spring Hateoas, Spring Security

Advanced Technologies:

AWS, Docker, Kubernetes, ELK Stack, ActiveMQ

Build Tool:

Maven, Gradle

Development Tools:

IntelliJ, Eclipse, Jenkins, SonarQube, Putty

Web Application Server:

Apache Tomcat

Version Control and Methodology:

GIT, SVN, Agile (Scrum)

Unit/Integration Testing:

Mockito, Junit

Operating Systems:

Linux, Windows

Education

B.E(IT) from Savitribai Phule Pune University secured First Class in 2014 year

Summary

Experience of over 5+ years in web application development using Technologies Java 8, Spring Boot, Spring Cloud, Microservices, Spring Data JPA, Spring Hateoas, Spring Security, Docker, Kubernetes, ELK and ActiveMQ. Provided technical solution and implementation for clients from domains like Logistics, Banking, and E-Commerce. Experience in web application development, all layers from database to services to user interface along with all phases of software development life cycles Requirement gathering, Planning, Designing, Development and Testing.

Experience

Software Developer Aug 2018 – Present

Cognizant Technology Solutions, Pune, Maharashtra, India.

Java Engineer May 2017 – July 2018

Mactores, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India.

Jr. Java Developer Jan 2016 – May 2017

NeoQuant, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India.

Roles, Responsibilities and Contributions:

- Implemented Microservices design pattern (Service Discovery, Distributed Tracing, Authentication, Externalized Configuration, ELK Stack and Client/Server Side Load Balancing) using spring cloud
- Exposed to DevOps technology like CI/CD using Jenkins, Build Pipelines in Azure Dev Ops (ADO) tools
- Communication with client for requirement gathering, sprint planning, solving issue, deployment activity.
- Looked after the new developments, correspondent documentation, and customized the application as per customer's needs
- Worked on backend Elastic Search API with ActiveMQ Integration
- Generation of Sonar, Techdebt reports to improve code quality
- Approached methodically in completion of Software development cycle to achieve commitments given by customers
- Written junit, Mockito, Integration Testing and Mutation Testing
- Additionally Worked with JAVA SDK for AWS Services Like EC2, S3, Lambda, SQS, SES, LEX, Cloud Trail, CloudWatch, SNS, DynamoDB, Redshift, Athena and Kinesis Services